

From: Cooke, Hannah
Sent: Thu, 5 Jun 2025 21:28:15 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Hunley, Jackie; Vargo, Alex
Subject: Call Request - Deputy Assistant Secretary Connor Torossian

You don't often get email from hannah.cooke@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

I hope you are doing well! Congressman McDowell would like to set up a call with Deputy Assistant Secretary Connor Torossian to discuss the town of East Spencer, North Carolina's BUILD Grant application.

Thank you for your consideration.

Hannah S. Cooke

Deputy Chief of Staff

Congressman Addison McDowell (NC-06)

1032 Longworth | (b)(6)

mcdowell.house.gov

PLEASE NOTE: Any Washington-based meetings with Congressman McDowell are scheduled pending votes and committee business and may change at any time. If a last-minute schedule change occurs, the meeting will be handled by staff. Thank you in advance for your understanding.

From: Lincoln, Jack
Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 23:04:12 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Murphy, Johannah
Subject: Call w Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from jack.lincoln@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

Congressman Calvert is good friends with Secretary Duffy and would like to give him a phone call sometime this week to re-connect now that he is the new Secretary of Transportation.

Cc'ing our scheduler on here as well. Any chance we could set up a 10-15 minute call this week?

Thanks,
-Jack

Jack Lincoln
Deputy Chief of Staff/Legislative Director
Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-41)

From: Vazquez, Ruth
Sent: Mon, 14 Jul 2025 21:48:22 +0000
To: Orlaski, Abigail (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST); Bolin, Miles (OST)
Subject: Call w. Rep. Carbajal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode: (b)(6)

Dial in by phone

(b)(6) United States, Tacoma

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: (b)(6)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

From: Burgess, Elizabeth (Cornyn)
Sent: Fri, 25 Jul 2025 17:22:03 +0000
To: Morrison, Monica (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Fritz, Trish (OST); Priebe, Jack (OST); Young, Courtney (Cornyn); Wilson, Anna (Cornyn); Tausend, Stephen (Cornyn); Covarelli, Jianna (Cornyn)
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from elizabeth_burgess@cornyn.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi team,

Senator Cornyn asked us to reach out to schedule a call with Secretary Duffy and Senator Cruz next Tuesday or Wednesday as a follow up from the meeting to discuss the space shuttle last week. Senators Cornyn and Cruz are available for a call at 2:00PM ET or 2:15PM ET on Wednesday 7/29. Is the Secretary available for a call at either of those times? If not, what availability does the Secretary have Tuesday and Wednesday?

Many thanks,

Elizabeth Burgess
Executive Assistant | Scheduler
U.S. Senator John Cornyn
(b)(6)
www.cornyn.senate.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Wed, 23 Apr 2025 13:49:23 +0000
To: molly_venegas@scott.senate.gov
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Molly!! Happy recess 😊

Is Sen Scott free today between 10:30-12 to speak with Secretary Duffy for a few minutes about an SC grant? Should be 5 min max.

Thanks so much!
Syd

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 21:31:12 +0000
To: dandre_carter@alsobrooks.senate.gov
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi D'Andre – hope you're having a great Friday!

Secretary Duffy is hoping to speak with Senator Alsobrooks before the EPW hearing next week. Any chance she's free at 11am or 12pm on Monday 3/31?

Thanks so much for your help with this!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE